ARMY SPECIALIZED TRAINING PROGRAM

UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS
LAWRENCE, KANSAS

OFFICE OF THE
UNIVERSITY ADMINISTRATOR

January 25, 1944

Dear Mr. Porter:

The following boys were given an Inc, on your grade
cards last week. Since the boys had no other marks against
them and it was necessary that we indicate at that time that
the boy was passing or failing, we assigned a grade of D to
these boys. These boys are all continued in the program and
their final grade must show a D or better on the card which
is to be turned in to this office by Saturday of this week,

Kroechel, Robert (Hays) McKenna, John (Hays)
Lechner, Paul (Hays)

The following boys are reported as F in Phy. Ed. Since
the general level of their marks in other subjects was good,
the Board concluded to have you change these IF's to D!'s,
Cards showing this change for these boys should be:in this
office not later than Saturday.

Dodson, Richard (Hays) Kile, Robert (Hayes)
Dolinsky, Meyer (Porter)  Kupice, John (Hayes)
Abel, Robert (Hays) Kuzmin, Lawrence (Schaake)?
Cohen, Ben (Porter) Layton, Victor (Hayes)
Cooper, Clyde (Porter) Levinson, Henry (Schaake) <
Friedman, Carl (Porter) Lash, Joseph,(Austin) V

__> Guthrie, Victor (Schasake) Mabon, William (PRorter)

- Hale, Lawrence, (Porter) Moore, Robert (Schaake) “—
Johnson, Gale (Porter) Rozycki, Gasimir (&chaake) g
Grove, Nevin (Austin)v Seidell, Richard (Porter)
Hasessler, George (Austin)'/ Roddy, William (Schasake) e
McManns, Lee (Austin). Weinstock, Sam (Schaake)

All grades which :are to be changed should be in thils
office by Saturday noon. A ruling by Col. MclMorris has
indicated that no grades shall be reported as F unless they

were reported last week as F. In other words, whatever
changes of grade are made would have to be above the F level,

Sincerely yours,

Bert A. Nash
University Administrator



